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Kirsty BROWN - Report and CCTV from FOX's Border Crossing - March 15, 2019

From: Tyler HAWKINS

To: Shan-Marie Pereira

Date: 2019/05/07 1:20 PM

Subject: Report and CCTV from FOX's Border Crossing - March 15, 2019
CC: Kirsty BROWN '

Shan,

Could you provide me with a contact at CBSA whom I could speak with about obtaining a report documenting
FOX's interaction with CBSA at the Peace Arch pedestrian crossing prior to walking to the US side on March 15,
20197 Also, we would be interested in obtaining any CCTV to document his interaction and movements. We
know that he was at the US pedestrian primary crossing at approximately 2000hrs.

Thanks,
Tyler Hawkins

High Risk Offender Unit
Burnaby RCMP
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